Reentry Steering Committee (RSC)

The mission of the Santa Barbara County RSC is to reduce recidivism and promote community safety by implementing and seeking creative funding options to leverage and increase resources for a seamless plan of coordinated evidence-based services and supervision based on individual risks and needs.

Meeting Agenda May 16, 2019 9:00 a.m.

Santa Barbara County Probation Department 117 E. Carrillo Street Santa Barbara, California

<u>Participation by Teleconference pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(b),</u> will be available at the following location:

> Santa Barbara County Probation Department 2121 S. Centerpointe Parkway Santa Maria, CA

- I. Call to Order/Introductions Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kim Shean
- II. Approval of Minutes from January 17, 2019, RSC Meeting Voting Members
- III. **Comments from Co-Chairs** Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kim Shean and Sheriff's Office Inmate Services Manager Deirdre Smith (10 minutes)
- IV. **Holistic Defense** Public Defender Tracy Macuga (15 minutes)

The goal of the Public Defender's Holistic Defense Program is to stabilize lives, reduce recidivism, and create safer communities through an innovative, individualized and interdisciplinary approach to legal defense that addresses the dynamic risk factors for the criminal behavior of clients. Holistic Defense is a partnership between Family Service Agency, a nonprofit organization, and the Public Defender's Office. Information Only

V. **Jail Programming -** Sheriff's Office Inmate Services Manager Deirdre Smith (10 Minutes)

Receive a report on current jail programming efforts and program design for the new North County Branch Jail.

Information Only

VI. **Prison to Employment Initiative** – Ray McDonald (10 minutes)

Receive an update on the Workforce Development Board Prison to Employment Initiative.

Information Only

Reentry Steering Committee (RSC) Meeting Agenda May 16, 2019 9:00 a.m.

VII. **Probation Report and Resource Center (PRRC) Utilization** – Supervising Probation Officer Barton Clark (10 Minutes)

A report regarding variable programming and direct data to include referral and participant data.

Information Only

VIII. **Overview of Pre-Trial Services (PTS) Program** – Superior Court Judicial Services Manager Angela Braun (20 Minutes)

Receive an update regarding the re-design of the local Pre-Trial Services (PTS) program.

Information only

IX. **Fiscal Year (FY) 19/20 Public Safety Realignment Plan** – Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean (20 min.)

Receive an overview of the County of Santa Barbara's Public Safety Realignment Plan for FY 19/20.

Information Only

X. **Housing Subcommittee** – Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean (10 minutes) The CCP workgroup convened a Housing Subcommittee comprised of various county departments and community-based stakeholders. The subcommittee inventoried existing permanent supportive housing options available for justice-involved individuals, identified gaps and barriers and made a recommendation that was approved by the CCP on April 5th.

Information only

- XI. **Quality Assurance Updates** –(20 minutes)
 - A. Approval of Minutes from the January 17, 2019 QA Mtg K. Milligan
 - B. Curriculum Specific Fidelity Review Karyn Milligan & Julius Baldueza
 - C. Contract Process Julius Baldueza
 - D. **Brown Bag Update** Karyn Milligan
- XII. **Public Comment** All (15 minutes)

Three (3) minutes per commentator, not to exceed a total of 15 minutes.

XIII. **Meeting Calendar and Confirm Next Meeting, July 18, 2019 and Adjourn** – Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean

The Community Corrections Partnership is committed to ensuring equal access to its meetings. Anyone needing special accommodations due to a functional disability may request assistance prior to the meeting. Requests for disability-related modification or accommodation needed in order to participate in the meeting must be made by calling (805) 882-3674 no later than two (2) full business days before the start of the meeting.

Writings that are a public record under California Government Code section 54957.5, subdivision (a), and that relate to an agenda item for open session of a regular meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership and its workgroups and all writings that are distributed to a majority of the members of the Community Corrections Partnership and its workgroups less than 72 hours prior to that meeting shall be available for public inspection at 117 E. Carrillo St., Santa Barbara, California, and also on the Santa Barbara County Probation Department website at: http://www.countyofsb.org/probation/rsc.sbc